
OCT 3 I 2008 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

U.S. Deparonent of Homeland Security 
Washington. DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Executive Directors, Field Operations 
Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre Clear • . I I. • 

Executive Director 
Admissibility and 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
I ·- - . - ... 

Processing of Foreign Government Officials 

The Office of Field Operations (OFO) is forwarding a reminder of the following procedures to 
be followed during the processing of foreign government officials. This may include 
ambassadors, ministers, charges d 'affaires , secretaries, counselors, attaches of foreign embassies 
or legations, and other members of the diplomatic staffs of such missions, who are accredited to 
the United States or en route between other countries to which accredited and their own countries 
and members of their families forming part of their household who are not nationals of the 
United States. 
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The attached muster serves to remind CBP officers of the importance of treating foreign 
government officials in a courteous and professional manner at all times. Please ensure that this 
memorandum and muster are disseminated to all ports of entry in your area of res onsibility. If 
you have any questions regarding this memorandum or muster, please contact 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs, at • • 
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Week of Muster: 
Topic: 
Reference: 
Headquarters POC: 
Office: 

Weekly Muster 

November 3, 2008 
Processin of Forei n Government Officials 

, 19 CFR § 148.82(e); 8 CFR § 235.l(f) 

Admissibility and Passenger Programs 

• U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers are responsible for treating all 
foreign government officials in a courteous and professional manner at all times. 
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